

Case 2196

# Gulf Oil Corporation

ROSWELL PRODUCTION DISTRICT

W. A. Shellishear  
DISTRICT MANAGER  
F. O. Mortlock  
DISTRICT EXPLORATION  
MANAGER

M. I. Taylor  
DISTRICT PRODUCTION  
MANAGER

H. C. Vivian  
DISTRICT SERVICES MANAGER

P. O. Drawer 669  
Roswell, New Mexico

January 19, 1961

Oil Conservation Commission  
State of New Mexico  
Post Office Box 871  
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Application for Permission to Commingle  
Without Metering, the Oil Produced From  
the Drinkard and Langlie-Mattix Pools  
Underlying Gulf's Ollie I. Boyd Lease  
Covering the S/2 SW/4, NE/4 SW/4 and  
the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 23, Township  
22 South, Range 37 East, Lea County,  
New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Gulf Oil Corporation respectfully submits application for approval to commingle the Drinkard and Langlie-Mattix oil production underlying the subject lease, in exception to NMOC's Rule 303 which prohibits the commingling of oil between pools unless separately measured before commingling. In support of this application, Gulf Oil Corporation states the following:

- (1) Applicant is owner and operator of the Ollie I. Boyd Lease covering the S/2 SW/4, NE/4 SW/4 and the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 23, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.
- (2) There is no diversity of royalty ownership underlying the above described lease.
- (3) Applicant proposes to commingle the Drinkard and Langlie-Mattix oil production without metering.
- (4) The Drinkard and Langlie-Mattix wells on the subject lease are marginal producers.
- (5) The proposed installation will have adequate facilities for making all required tests and will result in efficient accounting of crude oil transferred to the pipe line gathering system.
- (6) The granting of this application is in the interest of conservation and will protect correlative rights.



January 19, 1961

( ) By copy of this application, all offset operators and the pipe line concerned are notified of this application.

Gulf Oil Corporation respectfully requests that this matter be set for hearing at an early date.

Respectfully submitted,

GULF OIL CORPORATION



W. A. Shellshear  
District Manager

JHB:sz

cc: Oil Conservation Commission  
Post Office Box 2045  
Hobbs, New Mexico

Amerada Petroleum Corporation  
Post Office Box 2040  
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Skelly Oil Company  
Post Office Box 33  
Hobbs, New Mexico

Anderson-Pritchard Oil Corporation  
Post Office Box 1859  
Midland, Texas

Sinclair Oil & Gas Company  
520 East Broadway  
Hobbs, New Mexico

Samedan Oil Corporation  
Post Office Box 2137  
Hobbs, New Mexico

Olsen Oils, Inc.  
2808 Liberty Bank Building  
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Shell Pipe Line Corporation  
Post Office Box 1509  
Midland, Texas

